
December 7,2000 

Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2549 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

ORIGINAL 

TELEPHONE 362/3764228 
TELECWIER 362/3726860 

21 1 N E FIRST STREET 
QAINESVILLE. FL 32601-6387 

RE: FPSC Docket No. 930655-EU 
Territorial Agreement between Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
and City of Alachua 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed herewith please find the original and fifteen (15) copies of Clay Electric 
Cooperative Inc.’s Revised Annual Report to the Commission for filing in connection with 
the Territorial Agreement between Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. and the City of Alachua. 
This report revises the Report previously sent to you on December 5, 2000. 
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Enclosures 
cc: Neil A. Malphurs, Esquire 

Henry Barrow 
APP 1 Paul Waters 
CAF Bernard Windham, Esquire 
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Very truly yours, 

Y DOCUMENTS\CtAY\ALACEUA\BAYO - DECEMBER I ,  ZOO0.DOC DOCUMENT NIJHBER-DATE 

FPSC-RECORDSIREPORTIHG 



b, BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMlSSlO 

In re: 1 
) 

Petition to Resolve a Territorial ) 
Dispute with City of Alachua by ) 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. ) 

Docket No.: 930655-EU 

REVISED ANNUAL REPORT OF CLAY ELECTRIC 
COOPERATIVE, INC. FOR 2000 

This Report revises the Report recently filed by Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (“Clay 

Electric”) and dated December 5,2000. After further review Clay Electric has determined 

that between 1997 and the date of this Report, seven (7) accounts were transferred to the 

City of Alachua due to a Change In Use, and ten (10) additional accounts were retired, 

leaving a balance of seventy-seven (77) accounts still served by Clay Electric that are in 

the City of Alachua’s territorial area, and subject to the Change In Use provisions of the 

Territorial Agreement. Clay Electric’s Engineering Department has instituted measures to 

inform management every time an account remaining in the future is either retired or 

changed so that Clay Electric may more accurately and promptly report changes to the 

PSC. 

Respectfully submitted, 

John HHasfvell, Esquire I 

Florid-.: 162536 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. 
Post Office Box 23879 
Gainesville. Florida 32602 

(352) 372-8858 - facsimile 
(352) 376-5226 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished by regular US. mail to the following: 

Neil A. Malphurs, Esquire 
Post Office Box 969 
Alachua, Florida 3261 5-0969 

on this day of December, 2000. 


